

# DANIEL A. STREET, ESQ.

Mediation & ADR Services

California State Bar No. 100326

555 University Ave., Ste. 284  
Sacramento, CA 95825-6511  
Telephone: (916) 920-9005

AV Rated by Martindale-Hubbell  
[dstreet@saclawyers.com](mailto:dstreet@saclawyers.com)  
[www.saclawyers.com](http://www.saclawyers.com)

---

---

## EDUCATION

SANTA CLARA UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF LAW, J.D., May 1981

UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA, DAVIS, B.A. in Economics (*cum laude*), June 1978

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

THE LAW OFFICE OF DANIEL A. STREET, Sacramento

*Sole Practitioner, 1988 to Present*

Civil trial attorney focusing on employment law (for both employers and employees), product liability defense, insurance claims & coverage, real estate litigation, and general business and civil litigation.

KURAHARA & MORRISSEY, San Jose

*Attorney, 1981 to 1988*

Civil litigation and business law firm in the Bay Area. Handled cases ranging from personal injury to insurance bad faith and wrongful termination, as well as general business litigation matters.

KESSENICK, GAMMA & FREE, LLP, San Francisco

*Of Counsel, 2011 to 2015*

Employment and litigation services for physicians, physician groups, and other healthcare professionals.

THE BURTON LAW FIRM, Sacramento

*Of Counsel, 2016 to Present*

Employment and litigation services for companies and individuals in various industries and occupations.

JUDGE *PRO TEM*, MEDIATION PANELIST & ARBITRATOR, Sacramento Superior Court, and JUDGE *PRO TEM*, El Dorado Superior Court - 2002 to Present

Assignment as judge *pro tem* for civil settlement conferences in Departments 47 (Presiding Judge) and 59 (MSC) in Sacramento County, handling a wide variety of cases from employment discrimination, personal injury, insurance coverage, real estate matters, and construction defects. Also serves by appointment as mediation panelist and arbitrator in Sacramento County and a Dispute Resolution Conference judge *pro tem* in El Dorado County.

ADMITTED TO PRACTICE: California (1981); U.S. District Courts, Northern District of California (1981), Eastern District of California (1982), Central District of California (1993); and U.S. Court of Appeals, Ninth Circuit, (1984).

## PROFESSIONAL STATEMENT

During his 39 years as a litigator and civil trial attorney, Mr. Street has grown to appreciate that while some cases require a court ruling or jury verdict, most are amenable to resolution before the parties expend enormous amounts of time, money and energy in discovery or other court processes. His experience as a trial attorney and judge *pro tem*, in addition to his practical approach to problem solving, provide him with the tools necessary to help litigants “turn obstacles into stepping stones” and to cultivate the foundation for essential dispute resolution. Mr. Street has an AV rating with Martindale-Hubbell and was voted a Top Lawyer for 2017, 2018, and 2019 in the fields of Employment & Labor and Alternative Dispute Resolution in *Sacramento Magazine*.

## FEE SCHEDULE

Standard 2 or 3 party cases: Half-day, \$2,500 (includes prep and 4.0 hours of mediation time); Full day, \$4,500 (includes prep and 8.0 hours of mediation time). Additional time charged at \$600 per hour. Fees are split equally per side and other rates are available upon request. Federal tax ID 68-0237941.